From: Michelle Beardsley

To: Charles Gignac

Date: Tue, Dec 28, 2004 11:36 AM

Subject: Re: Hospital of St. Raphael; license renewal
Place: LAT@nrc.gov

In your renewal application you listed the sources under Dr. Caride's name, however | can issue
a corrected copy giving you authorization for these sources and removing Per Halvorsen's
name as an AMP.

>>> "Gignac, Charles" <CGignac@srhs.org> 12/27/04 02:33PM >>>
Ms. Beardsley:

| received amendment #70 to Materials License # 06-00200-03 last week
and have reviewed it. This amendment was a license renewal of the Hospital
of Saint Raphael There are two items that | wanted to bring to your
attention:

Item 12C: Per Halvorsen resigned from the hospital effective July 31, 2004.
For that reason , he was not included on the renewal application.

Item12D: Since Dr. Caride is the Director of Nuclear Medicine, is he the
appropriate individual to be named as the authorized user for non-medical
devices (Cs-137 and Sr-90)? Does this category require naming an authorized
user, or can an Authorized Medical Physicist be named?

Thanks for your help.
Sincerely,

Charles Gignac

Senior Physicist/RSO
Hospital of Saint Raphael
1450 Chapel Street

New haven, CT 06511

This information may be confidential and/or privileged. If you received
this in error, please inform the sender and remove any record of this
message. Thank You. Hospital of Saint Raphael, Information Services.

CC: LAT@nrc.gov
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